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From:

Sent:  Mon, 29 Feb 2016 12:43:18 -0500 RELEASE IN CLEARED
To: | PART B6 WITH EUR
Cc: | |

Subject: RE: Burisma

Appreciate it. U/S Novelli’s meeting is tomorrow afternoon — so would be great to get something today
if at all possible.

From:\ ‘

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 5:58 PM
To:[ ]

Cc:|
Subject: RE: Burisma

Not yet. I will ask again.z

Sensitive
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From:

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 3:07 PM
To:| |

Cc| |
Subject: RE: Burisma

Patrick,
Checking in with you as to whether you have anything back from Post on this.

Thanks!

Best,

]

From: \ \

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 5:18 PM
To:| \

Cc:| \
Subject: RE: Burisma

| |We will send it to Post overnight. My goal is to have an answer for you by Friday morning our time.
In the meantime, please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.
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Cheers,z

Sensitive
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From:\ ‘

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 5:09 PM
To: |

Ccy |
Subject: RE: Burisma

Appreciate it —just to flag, the meeting is on Tuesday, March 1 at 4pm.

From:\ ‘

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 5:07 PM
To:

Cc: \
Subject: RE: Burisma

ThanksEGive me a day or say and we'll check with Post. Cheers,z

Sensitive
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: |
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 5:03 PM
To! |
Cc: |

B6

B6

B6
B6

B6

B6
B6

B6

B6

B6
B6

Subject: Burisma

4&+-Per our conversation, Karen Tramontano of Blue Star Strategies requested a meeting to discuss with
U/S Novelli USG remarks alleging Burisma (Ukranian energy company) of corruption. She noted that
two high profile U.S. citizens are affiliated with the company (including Hunter Biden as a board
member). Tramontano would like to talk with U/S Novelli about getting a better understanding of how
the U.S. came to the determination that the company is corrupt. According to Tramontano, there is no
evidence of corruption, has been no hearing or process, and evidence to the contrary has not been
considered. Would appreciate any background you may be able to provide on this issue and suggested
TPs for U/S Novelli’s meeting.

Thanks!

Best regards,
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] B6

Special Assistant

Office of the Under Secretary for Economic Growth, Energy, and the Environment

Office: 202-647-4092

Cells B6
Email:‘ B6
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